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MEMO 
 

To: OSH Division 
From:   Scott Mabry, Assistant Deputy Commissioner 
Date: March 12, 2018 
Re: Delay of Enforcement of the Beryllium Standards under 29 CFR 1910.1024, 29 CFR 1915.1024, and 29 CFR 1926.1124 

 
On March 2, 2018 the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) issued a memorandum on the delay of 
enforcement of the standards on Occupational Exposure to Beryllium under 29 CFR 1910.1024, 29 CFR 1915.1024, and 
29 CFR 1926.1124. 

 
This memorandum delays enforcement of the general industry beryllium standard until May 11, 2018. Under the general 
industry standard, all obligations were scheduled to commence on March 12, 2018 except for the requirements for change 
rooms and showers, which commence March 11, 2019, and engineering controls, which commence on March 10, 2020.  
 
In addition, OSHA is delaying enforcement of the permissible exposure limits (PELs) and short term exposure limits 
(STELs) under the maritime and construction standards and will not enforce any other provisions of these two standards. 
OSHA published a notice of proposed rulemaking on June 27, 2017 announcing their intent to revoke all the ancillary 
provisions of these two standards, but retain the new PEL and STEL.  
 

Per this memorandum, the Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) Division of the North Carolina Department of Labor 
adopts the above mentioned OSHA enforcement procedure for use in North Carolina. The referenced memorandum is 
attached
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